

QAs_AG Response to PER_20180424 736pm - JP_OPCD

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 25 Apr 2018 08:50:07 -0400
Attachments: QAs_AG Response to PER_20180424 736pm - JP_OPCD.docx (55.5 kB)

Hi Cindy

After the HBN review at 9am, there's also the attached updated QAs. These have been reviewed by Jamie, Raj and Mark. I'll need to send a version in by 11:30am
Right now 9-9:30 is blocked off in your calendar for you to review these documents.

Sarah